uniting
church

in Australia,
Synod of NSW & ACT

09 February 2015

Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Amy Watson (Team Leader Metropolitan Services)
Dear Amy,
Re: Modification of Consent 86/0459 — Retail Market, Paddington

On behalf of the Uniting Church in Australia Property Trust (NSW), | hereby confirm that the attached
Owners Consent applies for the submission of a Section 75W Application to modify the Development
Consent 86/0459, granted by the Department of Planning & Environment on 30™ December 1897.

The details of the application are contained within the information provided by MacroPlan Dimasi Town
Planning.

| confirm that | have delegated authority to make this statement on the basis of the attached consent.

Regards

Robert Ramsbottom

Head of Property Services

Uniting Resources Property Services

The Uniting Church in Australia, Synod of NSW and ACT
Phone 02 8267 4427

Level 9, 222 Pitt Street PO BoxA2178
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